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The Principal has received your letter of the

27tk September and regrets that it is not possible for him

t0 give you an interview, I return your enclosures here-

with.

Yours faithfully,

Principal’s Secretary

Mr, A. Honigman,
4853 Jeanne Mance Street,
Montreal, Que.
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STATE ELECTRICITY COMMISSION OF VICTORIA.

22-32 WILLIAM STREET.

CABLE ADDRESS:
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McGILL UNIVER&J]HG

Professor W.H,Brittfin

31 December 1937.

Dear S8ir,

In reply to your letter of the 29th Degember I may say that Sir
Herbert Holt, a governor of this institution, has not to my knowledge given
$200,000 to MoGill to be known as the Holt Foundat fon as suggested in your
letter. He has always subsoribed generously to various funds, in particular
to the Neurological Imstitute and to the Governors' Special Pund, but there
have been no conditions to these gifts.

The most useful thing for any institution to receive is a capital
gift with provision that the inoome only can be usad. Sometimes the donor
desires the benefit to go to some broad field; for example, research in the
biological, physical or medical sciences, In other cases he takes the view
that the trustees of the fund are in the best position to allocate it to
thhse fields which are in most need of assistance. It is recognized that
needs change from decade to decade. For example, in Montreal we have a
Society operating under a private endowment established many years ago
whose sole purpose was to provide drinking troughs for horses. Adequate
provision for this has now been made, but the trustees, unable to expend
further sums in acoordance with the wishes of the original donor, are now
in a quandary. Again, a fund established for discovering the cause of
cancer may find within = few years that it has no further use, as the cause
of cancer may have been di scovered.

The usual general provisions of a donation made by a beneficiary
who is conscious of the above-mentioned problems, are somewhat as follows:-

4 ooonooOoohﬂmw 6170 and b‘qualth the sum Of seesesetO the
{«+scorporate neme...) for the following purposes under stated conditions:

(1) The sum of .......shall be held in trust and the income used for
the purpoae oton.oaoo

Trudting that the above may be of some interest to you, and assuring
you of our willingness to give you any further information which may be of
assistance to you,

Yours sincerely,

W. H. BRITTAIN.
H. L. Hooker, Esq., Acting Principal.
115 B, 8lst 8t.,
NEW YORK OITY.




McGILL UNIVERSITY
ACTING

Professor W.H,Brittdin

31 December 1937,
Deay Bir,

In reply to your letter of the 29th Ussember I my say that Sir
Hervert Holi, a govermor of this institution, hes not to my knowledge ziven
$200,000 to McGill to be known as the Holt Foundation as suggested in your
letter. He has always subscribed generously to varioue funds, in particular
to the Neurologiocal Institute and to the Governors’ Spacial Mund, but there
have been no conditions to these gifta,

The moet uscful thing for any institution %o receive is & eapital
gift with provision that the income only oan be ussd, Sometimes the donor
desires the benefit to go to some broad field; for example, research in the
biological, physical or medieal sciencos. In other cages he takes the view
that the trustecs of the fund are in the best pesition to alloeate it to
thhse fields which are in most need of assistance. It is recognized that
needs changs from decade %o deoade. For example, in Montreal we have a
Society operating under & private endowment established many years ago
whose sole purpose was to provide drinking troughs for horses. Adequate
provision for this has now been made, but the trustees, unable to expend
further sums in aggordance with the wishes of the original donor, ave now
in & quandary. Again, a fund established for discovering the ocause of
cancer may find within o few ysars that 1t bas no further use, as the cause
of cancer mey have been discovered.

The usual general provisions of a donation made by a beneficlary
who ig conscious of the above-mentioned protlems, are somewhat es follows:-

I -.‘......‘.hereby Ei'e angd W‘ﬂthk tbﬁ sum Of ooooooow tm
(scecorporate neme...) for the following purposes under stated conditions:

(1) The sum of .......shall bs he1d in trust and the income used for
the purpose of.......

Trudting that the above may be of some interest to you, and assuring

you of our willingness to give you any further information which may be of
assistance to you,

Yours sincevely,

W. H. BRITTAIN.

H. L. Hooker, Esq., Acting Principal.
115 E. 6lst st.,

NEW YORK CITY.
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MCGILL UNIVERSITY
PRINCIPAL AND VICE-CHANCELLOR

L. W. DOUGLAS

June 9, 1958
Dear Epnest,
Yours of ti» &th.
I am 80 glad Sir Sdwerd 1s receiving from you the degree of
Doctor of iaws.

Answering the easier of your tao questicss first. Cm pre-

vions Secasions he Das besn reforred to as “"HMward Ssntworth Deatty."

Bow 45 to the more difficult of ths two question. He is
a couplex persomality -~ I suppose all of us are - though hs gives the
fmpression on Pirst knowledge of being very simple and very direct. He
is extraordinerily vigorous mentally; industrious; temaclious; ambiiicus;
gensrous; 80 loyal %o Bis friends that he beeomes frequently involved
in minor A1ffioulties because of 1%; dominasing; lonely, for ke isa
man with prastisally no close personal friemds, Finslly, to daun
hizm completely - I like him.

You know of course of all of bis accomplishuents iz Cansda
and of the great seivise he bas rendersd to the Dominion, o the Frovince
to the sunicipality, and you know, %00, that had it wot been for Sir
Biward this University prodably would heve distntegrated, - at least, it

would have bad a far rockier road %o trevel over.




MCGILL UNIVERSITY
PRINCIPAL AND VICE-CHANCELLOR

L. W. DOUGLAS

I bhave tried to give you & perfectly honest objective view.

The newspaper clipping Trom the Boston Herald smd your letter abmt

the report of the committee in the Walskh, Swasey case at Harvard make ny blood

boil - that is, the report makes my blood boil, not your letter. iibat those mmeshy-
minded individuals are saying is that a University needs no adninjstrator, shouldn't
lave one and is seriously damaged by the existence of one, all of which to me is
shur, pure tommy rot. IV is splpsch of a very low variety. ¥ore than that,

throughout thet portion of the report thet I have seen thers runs an uniercurrent

of hostility toward Jim Commpt. ~ This is perhavs the woarat vart of the repors,

because 1, like you, am devoled %o him and have mbout as high 2 regasd for him
as almost any other persos I know, Tor his directness, and for his integrity.
During July some time I am planning a trip to the upper waters of the
Comnsctivut, where I am %0ld by & distisguished fisherman - #hose word I there-
fore seriously doubt - that there can on ogsasions be caught very large reinbdow,
two, three, four, five, six-pound rainbow. Do you sappose we ecould join up?
I notice the last semtence of your letter. Perhaps ym forgot

to whom you were writing, or 4o I deteet just a little note of iromy?
As ever,
Dr. Brmest E. Hopkins,

President , Dartmouth College,
Dartmout
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PRINCIPAL AND VICE-CHANCELLOR MCGILL UNIVERSITY

A. E. MORGAN MONTREAL

5th Octobere,
1936

Dear Sir Gowland,

May I confirm telegram sent to you on the

3rd October:

"Delighted you ean come. Flease adviss train
and station srriving October 9th and time."

I do hope that I shall have the pleasure of sseing you
for a few brief moments before I leave for Kingston,
but my wife will be happy to make you and Lady Hopkins
as comfortable as possible and I am arranging with
Collip and Thomsom to look after you and show you
something of the University and of Montresal,

bt g

lours sincerely,

Sir Gowland Hopkins,
John Winthrop House,
966 Memorial Drive,
Cambridge, Mass.
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PRINCIPAL AND VICE-CHANCELLOR McGILL UNIVERSITY
A. E. MORGAN MONTREAL

September 24, 1938

Dear Sir Gowland,

I am very sorry that I overlooked the fact that
on the 9th of October I am immtably engaged to assist at
the inauguration of the new Principal of Queen's University
at Kingston.

Such great pleasure was aroused here by the mere
possibility of your paying Montreal a visit that I hope that
you will not allow this to stand in your wWay. My wife would
be charmed to have the opportunity of entertaining you and
Lady Hopkins whilst you were here, and Collip and Thomson are
most anxious to put themselves wholly at your disposal,

I do hope therefore that you will find it possible
to take the night train on the 8th of October and stay at ny
house until Seturday morning, when the boat train would take
you to Quebec. I believe it usually leaves about 10 a.m.

The train from Boston arrives in Montreal at 8.10 a.m. or
8.30 a.m. D.S.%., depending upon the line by which you come,
and I should meet you and at least have a chance of seeing
you at breakfast before I left fof Kingston.

Yours sincerely,

Sir Gowland Bopkins,

In care of The President,
Harvard University,
Cambridge, Mass.




